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Message

From: Belinda Crowe [' GRO

Sent: 22/01/2015 13:15:58 .

To: Mark R Davies! GRO i Chris Aujard GRO , Rodric
Williams} GRO ]; Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=apb]: Malanie torfield i GRO HJane Hill

GRO i Mark Underwood _ GRO ._i Tom Wechsler
GRO iPatrick Bourke GRO

cc: “Belinda Crowe | GRO

Subject: FW: MPs

Attachments: RE: Post Office - proposed meeting

I think this is the final JA document | have that is helpful.
Best wishes
Belinda

gelinda Crowe

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

GRO 7"{_Gro

belinda.crowe; GRO

From: David Olivei

Sent: 17 February 2014 13:00

To: Sophie Bialaszewski; Belinda Crowe; Jane Hill
Subject: RE: MPs

All,

For Jane’s benefit {sorry will copy first time going forward} attached is James’ note to MPs which has issued today — |
appear to have been blind copled.

b

David Oliver
Programme Manager
initial Complaint and Mediation Scheme
David.oliver GRO

Mobilei GRO

From: Sophie Bialaszewski

Sent: 17 February 2014 12:36

To: Belinda Crowe; David Olivei-i; Jane Hill
Subject: MPs

Hi All,

Below is a table that lists the MPs with a high-profile case.
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Mark Davies and Angela VDB have already met Stephen Mosley so they may want to do so again by way of an update. |
suggest that when James A has sent his invite out (David please let us know when this happens) we sent a follow-up
email {already drafted) and for the MPs below we add in a line about wanting to arrange a meeting with them? | will
then follow-up with a call to the office. | suggest the meeting should include someone from Public Affairs (Jane or 1) and
the Belinda, David, Angela (depending on complexity of the case).

In some of these case we are not likely to meet with the MP e.g. George O but at least we would have made the offer.
Please see suggested email and names of MPs below.

Thanks

Sophie

Suggested general email is:
SUBJECT: Post Office Update: Initial Complaint Review and Mediation Scheme

DEAR XX MP,

As you may be aware the Post Office has established a scheme to help resolve the concerns raised by some sub
postmasters regarding the Post Office’s Horizon computer system. The scheme is being overseen by a Working Group,
with an independent Chair (Sir Anthony Hooper, a former Appeal Court Judge) comprising representatives from Post
Office, Second Sight and JFSA.

You will have received an invite from James Arbuthnot’s to a meeting on the 24™ March and an offer to meet with the
Post Office individually to discuss the scheme. Please do let us know if you have any questions or if you would like to
meet with us (either before or after the 24™ March) — we’d be more than happy to do so.

Case Ref MP Party Media / MP notes
MO0O01 Greg Knight Conservative MP referred the case (is on James Arbuthnot correspondence
list)

Media picked up case (quoted)

Part of the original SS spot review

MO005 Jonathan Djanogly Conservative MP referred the case (is on James Arbuthnot correspondence
list)

Sent researcher to JA 9th July meeting

MP quoted by the media

Media picked up case

Part of the original SS spot review

MO006 George Osborne Conservative MP referred the case (is on James Arbuthnot correspondence
list)
Part of the original SS spot review

MO12 Jonathan Lord Conservative Sent researcher to JA 9% July meeting
Case picked up by the media

MO19 Kevan Jones Labour Good relationship with Applicant
'Vocal in Media and Parliament (Questions asked at JS
statement)

MO029 Albert Owen Labour Applicant vocal with the press

MO030 Ben Wallace Conservative Applicant vocal with the press

MO035 James Arbuthnot Conservative Leading from MP Perspective
Relationship with applicant (but has 2 cases in the scheme)
Most quoted MP in Media
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Applicant vocal with the press (quoted many times)
MP met with Alice in January 2014 and wants to call a
meeting of all MPs with a constituent in the Scheme in
February 2014
Part of the original SS spot review
MO39 Karen Lumley Conservative On the James Arbuthnot correspondence list
Case picked up the by the press (quoted)
M040 Ronnie Campbell Labour MP referred the case (is on James Arbuthnot correspondence
list)
Part of the original SS spot review
M045 Applicant said Andrew {Conservative MP referred the case (is on James Arbuthnot correspondence
Tyrie — postcode list)
search says Damian Part of the original SS spot review
Hinds
MO054 Applicant said Oliver {Conservative Case picked up by the press
Letwin — post code Attended James Arbuthnot meeting on 9th July 2013
search says David Part of the original SS spot review
Heath (lib dem)
MO58 Andrew George Lib dem Applicant vocal with the press
MP wrote to Paula about the case
MOS0 Dai Havard Labour Case picked up by the media
Part of the original SS spot review
MO084 Mike Wood Labour MP referred the case (is on James Arbuthnot correspondence
list)
Part of the original SS spot review
MO086 Stephen Mosley Conservative Circumstance of Case
Letter(s) to Paula
Meeting had with MP in 2013 (Angela and Mark Davies)
M137 David Jones Conservative Applicant and MP have a good relationship
JFSA lead

Sophie Bialaszewski 1 Public Affairs Manager

GRO

' e i
sophie.bialaszewski

GRO

@
¢ 148 OId Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
P
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
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